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Ulli S. Watkiss
City Clerk
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Colleen O'Neill
Toronto Preservation Board
City Hall, 10th Floor, West
100 Queen Street West
Toronto, Ontario M5H 2N2

January 25, 2007

Tel: 416-3925227
Fax: 416-392-1879

To: North Y ork Community Council

From: Toronto Preservation Board

Subject: 2822 Keele Street — Designation, Part IV, Section 29, Ontario Heritage Act
(Ward 9 York Centre)

Recommendations:

The Toronto Preservation Board recommended to the North York Community Council

that:

1. City Council stateitsintention to designate the property at 2822 K eele Str eet
(Downsview United Church) under Part 1V, Section 29 of the Ontario Heritage Act;

2. If there are objectionsto the designation in accor dance with Section 29(6) of the
Ontario Heritage Act, the solicitor be authorized to introduce the Bills In Council
designating the property under Part |V of the Ontario Heritage Act; and

3. If there are objectionsin accordance with Section 29(7) of the Ontario Heritage Act,
the Clerk bedirected to refer the proposed designation for which thereisan

objection to the Conservation Review Board.

Background:

The Toronto Preservation Board on January 24, 2008, considered the report (November 8, 2007)

from the Director, Policy and Research, City Planning Division.
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